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BAVERSTOCK (St Edith), a parish, in the union of Wilton, hundred of Cawden and Cadworth, 

Hindon and S. Divisions of Wilts, 8 miles (W) from Salisbury; containing, with the hamlet of Hurdcott, 

194 inhabitants. This parish, which is situated near the road from Salisbury to Hindon, and on the river 

Nadder, comprises 1168 acres by measurement; the soil is fertile, and chalk, clay and green sandstone 

are found in abundance, the last containing numerous fossils. The living is a rectory, valued in the 

king’s books at £11. 10. 2 ½., and in the gift of Exeter College, Oxford: the tithes have been commuted 

for a rent charge of £295, and the glebe consists of 52 acres. The church was repewed a few years 

since, and otherwise underwent considerable repair; and on the occasion of re-opening it, in July 1834, 

the foundation stone of a parochial school, adjoining it, was laid by the Bishop of Bath and Wells. There 

is a spring called Merrywell, the water of which is efficacious in curing diseases of the eye. 

 

 

 

 


